1.
1.
V.

VI.

VIL.

VIl

Xl.

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Wednesday, January 10", 2024 — 7:00 P.M.
5792 Elevator Rd. Roscoe, IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes — Website Posting to Follow

Approval of Bills

New Business

A. Approve Tentative General Town Budget Ordinance #2024-1G

B. Approve Tentative Road Budget Ordinance #2024-2R

C. Approve Re-employment of Mary Ryan — Activity Coordinator / Office Backup.

D. Approve Office Flooring and Painting Expense for relocation of Cemetery
Committee

E. Approve Purchase of Additional Tables for Community Center

Report
A. Highway Commissioner’s Report

Clerk’s / Supervisor’s Asst. Report

Assessor’s Report

Township Attorney’s Report

Cemetery Report

mm o oW

Park and Recreation Report
G. Historical Society Update
Unfinished / Old Business
Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda ltems)

Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting will be February 14t 2024, at 7pm in the Twp. Offices



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

DECEMBER 13%, 2023

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7 pm. Pledge
of Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present; Supervisor Bob
Nowicki, Trustees Phil Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert and Pat Henderson. Trustee
Elizabeth Lindquist was absent. Also attending were Township Attorney
Tom Green, Township Clerk Gary Blascoe, Road Commissioner Steve
Schreier, and Supervisor Assistant Dawn Cassady.

Public Comments: Resident discussed an issue with the snow removal by
the Township. Road Commissioner made an appointment with the resident
to take care of the issue.

Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Chuck
Gilbert to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of November 8*, 2023,
Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. A
motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the Special Meeting
Minutes of November 21%, 2023. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. All
voted yes, motion carried.

Approval of Bills: General Town Bills of $49,260.87. A motion was made by
Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll
Call was taken, motion carried. General Road Bills of $61,575.70. A motion
was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve. Seconded by Trustee
Chuck Gilbert. Roll Call was taken, motion carried. Cemetery Bills of
$8,118.65. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve.
Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, motion carried.

Two bills that were received after closing:

Ratify Total Plumbing Invoice $835.57 for plumbing in the Cross home, and
CIRONE bill for the Assessor’s software of $6,350.00. A motion was made by
Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. Roll

Call was taken, motion carried.

Supervisor’s Report-Fund & Bank Balances in the packets.

New Business: Approval of the Historical Society Plans for the Next Step of
Renovation of the Cross Home. Trustee Phil Rhymer gave a brief
presentation of what has been done, and what needs to be done in the



future. A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve. Seconded
by Trustee Phil Rhymer. All voted yes, motion carried. Discuss/Approve
Offer from AISWCD for Founders Park Tree Program. On a waiting list, no
costs, and planting will be done by 4H. Total of 25 oak trees will be planted
sometime in April. A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to
approve. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. All voted yes, motion carried.
Review of Draft Tentative General Town Budget for 2024-25. Dawn gave a
brief review on this. Not voting on this, just a draft only. Review of Draft
Tentative Road Budget for 2024-25. Road Commissioner Steve Schreier gave
a brief review on this. Not voting on this, just a draft only. Discuss Pavilion
Construction Bid/Approval of Award-Dan Saavedra went over the up-to-date
contract proposal from Scandroli Construction. Objection by Trustee Phil
Rhymer on the electrical bid. He would like a breakdown on those costs. Dan
will get that information. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to
hold a Special Meeting on 12/27/2023, at 7 pm at the Township Offices, to
approve the Construction Contract. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson.

All voted yes, motion carried.

Reports: Highway Commissioner’s Report-None Clerk’s Report-None Sup.
Asst. Report-Dawn, direct deposit fee to be raised to $4.00. Approved by all.
Cemetery Committee needs office storage, approved by all to have Mary’s
old office to be used for this purpose. Assessor’s Report-None Township
Attorney’s Report-None Cemetery Report- Bob stated that the Committee
elected a Chair Person, updated rules & pricing, burials, and over-all a great
job by all. Historical Society Update-None

Unfinished/Old Business: One quote so far for the Sprinkler system for the
Community Center. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to
approve the Sprinkler system for $4995.00. Seconded by Trustee Phil
Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all approved, motion carried.

Executive Session: At 8:40 pm, Trustee Pat Henderson made a motion to go
into Executive Session under (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act.
Roll call was taken, Supervisor Bob Nowicki No, Trustees Phil Rhymer, Pat
Henderson and Chuck Gilbert said Yes. Roll Call was taken at 8:42 pm to
come back into our Regular Meeting Session. All stated yes. No action was
taken in Executive Session.

Adjournment: At 8:42 pm, a motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to
adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes,
motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:43 pm.

Respectfully submitted,



Gary W. Blascoe
Roscoe Township Clerk

The Next Regular Meeting will be January 10, 2024, at 7 pm in the
Township Offices.



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

DECEMBER 27", 2023

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7 pm. Pledge
of Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present; Supervisor Bob
Nowicki, Trustees Phil Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert, Elizabeth Lindquist and Pat
Henderson. Also attending were Township Attorney Tom Green, Township
Clerk Gary Blascoe, and Supervisor Assistant Dawn Cassady.

New Business: a. Approve Pavilion Bid/ Award Construction Contract #0S-
2924. Dan Saavedra gave a complete review of the bid, and recommended
that it to be approved as is, with change motions to be made for the electric
bid, and other items that may come up in the process of construction. A
motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the bid as is, with it
seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Discussion was made on the $629,500 bid
for the Pavilion. The 25% downpayment is included, and to be released to
get the building ordered. Roll Call was taken, the following approved the
bid; Trustees Phil Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert and Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist.
Voting No; Trustee Pat Henderson. Abstained; Supervisor Bob Nowicki. B.
Approve down-payment for Founder’s Park Sprinkler System. A motion was
made by Trustee Phil Rhymer, seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. Roll Call
was taken, all voted in favor, motion passed. Half, down-payment of
$2497.00 is approved. C. Review 2024-25 Draft Tentative General Town
Budget-Dawn gave a brief summary of the Tentative General Town Budget.
Trustee Phil Rhymer gave a brief summary of toilets to be installed in our
Parks, and a contribution to the Historical Home.

Adjournment: A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the
meeting at 8:09 pm. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. All voted yes,

motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 pm.
Respectfully submitted,
Gary W. Blascoe

Roscoe Township Clerk

The next Regular Meeting will be held on January 10, 2024, at 7 pm in the
Township Offices.



230 | abed

£8'8. dinb3/6pig Jure sqing by €LLL BSIA Spieusiy BSIA €202/2}/Z) ne
0062 YOIV/VO/D sal|ddng 8010 901}40 JOSSaSSE J0j S18)|l4 BSIA 199|4 § wied sule|lg €202Z1L gcoereliel g
L6l HONVVO/D salddng 800 28 s924 82IM9S AlYJUoY 90lAIBg 884 Jueyolsy 09(Q §580¥ €20z/elel na
cL'i8l $3 8SNOoH §s0ID 9SNOH $S0ID £206/5¥Z109100IN €202 920 €£06. €20Z/Ele) g
88°9%C sa| ssuoyd Ou| suoliediunwwod di 151252901008 €202/EL/T)
ve'LL $9 suonedluNwWWoy Jayeyd €202 %8Q gcoe/el/el
y8'8Le $9 peoy yeBauouoH yieduoH 50020 p3wod €202 09(Q S00Z €20Z/EL/C)
0L'v0€ 3jo41D uojBUIWIM S8SZL INXMZ1004 p3Wo) €202 920 L1004 €zozg/eliet g
S1°Le2 peoy JojeAs|3 2645 NdS ule\ [eldue9 6005C P3WoD €202 990 600SZ €20Z/EL/et na
6€°6SL jled $S01D peOY %00.1qJepad 885t L Med SS0IQMry 66098 P3W0D €202 997 66098 €20Z/EL/C) na
62'961 $3 Uied axig yieduoH 2906} pP3wod €20z 920 L9061} €20z/eL/et na
£8°Cy $9 PSR REENTY 884 85061 p3wo) €202/S/21-2/LL €202/ELIT) g
J3UJ0 - pung umoy] [esauas
v6'€62'2¢ 000 pun4 uolealoay [ejol
8€'GS Q0 salin I8} ded YHON €202/L/2\- /¥0/0L- £202/62/C)
€L'GL 00 saniin Jajua) Aunwwo) Jajua) Wo |ejusliuciiaug 149 €26/600000LN €202/62/2}
00'62.'se 11 8seyd Yied sJapunog uoljined asodindiiiniy umog %Se Sjonpold yselio4 Jepad juswAed umoQ %Sz €202/.2/2L g
00°26¥'C juswdinb3 Jajua) Ajunwwod jua) Ajunwiwo) je waysAs uonebiu Joj ysodaq 'ou| uonebily Jsisewurey LLLOL €202/22/2) na
00°0S 00 sajliin €202%8Q Q/0 Bulsju|  Bsip Sllqo 1L 28Q €z0e/LeieL g
15'€9 00 Bulwwesboid Z# sse|osa|ddng Wy €LL1 BSIA Z# WV uug esIA €202/61/2L g
120 00 Buiwwesboig Z# sse|D saljddng py €LL1 BSIA C# UV S|sBYdINESIA €202/61/C) g
v8'eL yawdinb3 1 soueusjuley pieQ qaq esiA sjoo 6114 JogieH €202} L90PSLED £202/64/2) ng
00°00€ papunjay syisodaq Inboeuoog [ejusy £20z/9L/2L Isodaq Aundeg punjay yisodeq Jejua) Ajunwwod /LZ) S0IUON £202/8L/2) e
00°00€ papunjay siisodaq Inboeuoog [ejusy £202/94/Z) Wsodeq Aunoeg punjay yisodaq Jejusd Aunwwo) glzl isinboeuog £20z/8L/Z) ine
00°00€ papunjey siisodag slueH [eyusy £202/9L/2L Wsodeq Aundsg punjay ysodaq Jajus) Aunwwod 9LZ1 SWeH £20z/SLIEL g
YL'vS - "HO WWoO Joj sapln 210 "Wod 9 08LY SBO JOJIN €202 920 9 08l €20e/eliel na
0/2'68¢€ jusuneal) Jajemalsepy Auoyiny uonejues sIaAlY Jno4 abiey Jowosn) €20Z/EL/TL na
[R=Nor4% 9SNOoH $s01D 8%085 pP3WOD €202 920 87085 €20zZ/€L/C) g
[A 414 Jajua) Aunwwo) J8jua)d Wod 9zZoeE p3wod €20¢ %8Q geoe/eliet
00°'see punjay [elusy 10 wWwod punjal [ejusy €202/.2/21 punjay yisodaq Jeyua Alunwwo)  £202/2zZ) JeneH adkey €2oz/eLiet
0062 papunjay syisodaq pajjeoue) |ejuay £20z/.2/2L ¥sodag Aunoes punjay ysodaq Jee) Alunwwiod  £202.22L JenaH adkey €20z/eLizL
00'00€ punjay [ejusy J10 wwod |eyuay €£202/60/21 Hsodaq Ajunosg punjey ysodaq Jajua) Aunwwod €20262} Wws gzoe/viiet
00°00€ punjay |ejusy 4O wwod [eyuay £202/60/21 Wsodaqg Aundsg punjay ysoda( Jajua) Ajunwwod €20Z621 S8eO €2oz/viiet g
00°00€ punjay [ejusy JO wwo) [BIUSY £202/80/2) Nsodaq Ajunoag punjey ysodaq Jajua) Aunwwo) 80z swelim AL €zoziviizh g
00°00€ punjay [ejusy 19 Wwo) lejuay £202/€0/2) Wsodaq Ajunossg punjay ysodaq Jayua) Ajunwiwo) sued €20z/v0/ZL ng
00°00€ puniay |ejuay 10 wwod [eyuay £202/20/2) Wsodag Aunoag punjey ysodaq Jajuag Aunwwo) ayiny-1eqieH €zoz/vo/ch g
pung uoyeasday
pun4 umoy [eJausn
SANN4 717V - TVY3N3O
junowy }pai1n JuUno2dY owap aweN wnN ajeg adAL
€202 13quiadag

Hoday s|iig Ajypuo TvHINIO
dIHSNMO.1 300S0d

$2I€0/L0
Wd €0°1



Z Jo g abed

9T'TEL LY v1i0oL
6L'6v8'0C V101l

1¥'288'9Y 00°0

Lb'288'9b 000

00°0S€'9 000

00°05€'9 aouBUSjUIEl Jajndwo) BW [BnUUE 81BMYOS Paje|ay ¥ OIdSVd IENSIA Auedwo) Jsindwio) auoul) 8¥/9 £202/¥LIZ)

Ly'TeS' 0 000

£5'8€2'8 000

05°€2) soueusjUlel Joyndwo) Kianooasy pue dmyoeg suonn|og Jandwo) anu3 296€9100 €202/62/2)

12°6L8 saninN peoy J0jens|3 26.S 1L000ZEL6S00400IN €202 /82/21-82/LL €2OZ/LEICL

00°5¥L soueuBjUle Jeyndwo) Hoddns yos | suonnjos Jandwo) anuz 92.€9100 £202/62/2) e

¥5'9Z HOIVVO/O saliddng o0 Jaulqe oojsal o} sayddns [ealpay Kisjes 3 piv isiid sejuID 1L08ZES061S €202/62/2) ne

sL8le YONV/NVO/D SeIMBS [efa Z000-15888# 100y MmeT )y shaulony AGTISE GE ON JUBWaYBIS €202/62/CL g

§2'860'€ HOIVVO/D seoIABS [eba Z000-15888# 100V MmeT 1y shaulony Ag1SE €8'ON JUBWABIS £202/62/2}

00'6L dinb3/6pig Jule |esodsiq s,|91ua 80IMBS €202 Ul €202/L2/2)

LPEL YOIVIVO/D sallddng 3030 G9E 80O O] II'g SN HOSOIOIN Z €202 D3a e2oe/LeeL

vo'Le dinb3/6pig jurey sqing €LL1 BSIA SpJeua| BSIA £202/L2/C)

00004 YO/NV/VO/O sallddng sa10 SUBAZ BlWel S1amold [esauny doyg Jamol4 sauAN 6£2500 £202/.2/2}

4A: 14 YH/YO salddng Bunesado SIIBYD JON0D O sjayue|g 9SNOH §S01D s|00] ybial JoqJeH £202.22L £202/L2/2)

0050} ¥9/9 Bulues|y ao1mes 930 smal) Buiues| €202 WOE 98Q £202/.2/2)

66'vL YOVIVO/D sailddng sou0 a)sqaM sajisqapn diysumo L Ajjejo - AousBy unuyuy €202 92Q £202/L2/2} ine

9g'el HOIVYDID saljddng 200 saliddng Aiddng @00 AID-PIN 0-1895.9 €202/6L/2} na

15'ST dinb3/Bpig Jute b1 eoW0 Auedwo oujoa|3 Jaulalg 100'8¥2/87200S €202/¥Lih e

6555 YO/V/VO/D saljddng a2u0 99/ uoxIa My L9L¥L6b £202/8L12L g

ziest YONV/NYO/O saijddng 2ou0 GOE SOWO OJu| [lIg SN HOSOIIIN €202 030 €20z/vLieL g

AT soueusjule Jeyndwod 80140 ulew Jo} 93a €LL1 BSIA €202 98Q 2qopY £202/¥L/Zh g

89'5Z abejsod 11BN PaYIIBD €LLL BSIA SdSN EBsIA £202/LIZL e

vz'ez SVO/3I0IYaA Jossassy IIGOWN dued XM 2E61E0 £202/VLIZL

16°5€8 dinb3/6pig Jure wooliyeg asnoH sso1d BunesH g Buiqunid |ej0L 1156 d £202/¥LITL

66'GL UO/V/YO/O salddng sou0 €202 220 wooz €202 98Q £202/2LIZ) ng

¥6'5%9 dinb3/6pig Jutle woolyjeg asnoy ssoi) €LL1 BSIA Addng 1814 esIA €20z/eLizl e
junowy Hpai1n Juno2ddYy OWwdN aweN wnnN ajeq adA)

€20z oquadag

Joday sjjig Alysuo TvHINIO
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

T10YAVd

Iviol
SANNL 1TV - TVY3ANIO (B0l

10ssassy |ejoL

10SSassy

pund umo] [eJauss (ejoL

JBUYI0 - PUN4 UMO] [BIBUBYD) [BJoL

v2Ie0/L0
INd €0:L



| abed

0L Lv9‘L

16°06 6v'v 15°9¢ 8e'cL 60°09 99'28¢‘L suonnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdw3 [ejoL
G8'8vS 000 000 000 000 000 G8'8¥S (Auedwod) JHIWI
00°'S. 000 000 000 000 000 006, (Auedwod) ySH
AN 474 000 000 000 000 000 AN 42° (Auedwo9) asueinsuj yjjeay
ze8se 89°¢l y9'€ ¥9'62 998G 0L'8¥ 00'vLL (Auedwod) funaag |eloog
18°06 AV G8'0 €6'9 cLEl 6€'L1 69°0% (Auedwod) asedipay
suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg
68°266°9 0e°252°L 2L'8S 80'8.Y SL'9v6 05°58. oL'29v'e fed 1aN
G8'Z66'9 0e°L82'L 2L'8S 80'8.¥ Gl'9v6 05'68L oL°29v'c fed ssoun pajsnipy
G8'266'9 0e'Ls2') 2.L'8S 80'8.¥F GL'9v6 05682 oL 'Lov'e fed ssoug |ejo)
G8'266'9 0€°L82') cL'8S 80'8.LY S1'9¥6 05'682 0lL'L9v'e ySV AlnoH
Aed ssouo
sjuawjsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabep aafojdwg
Iv1iol “ujed “Yejulz  cUiel ‘quealas essAly ‘U207 UUBOP ‘SamMBH TTUISIIY 4aysi4 ‘e ‘Jaulag
€202 1aquiadag

Arewwng |joifed TvYINTD

dIHSNMOL 300S0d

¥2/€0/10
NV 0v-0L



| abed

15'69S°L 26°85¢2 82651 erAl 4% 60°€68 05°92 eviy
8lL'€ 000 000 000 > 000 000
16'v8¢C 000 000 000 16'v8C 000 000
¥2'95 000 000 000 ¥2'99 000 000
S0'80t 000 000 000 G0'80% 000 000
ZL'6l 000 000 000 ZL'6l 000 000
€L'L¥9 ¥8'602 L1621 L9°ELL 1886 0029 8G'€E
PELG1 80'6¥ L20e 85°9¢ zLee 0S¥l 68'.L
66'SYE‘0L z9'vee'e €€°€80'C €e'ees’l $0°€0S‘L 00°000°L L9°LPS
66'GvE'0l 29¥8e'e €€'€80'C £E'ee8’l ¥0'€0S"} 00°000°} L9V YS
8¢’ v62- 000 000 000 8¢'v6¢- 000 000
88°08- 000 000 000 88°08- 000 000
ovr'ele- 000 000 000 ov'ele- 000 000
L2°0¥9°01 29v8¢e'e €€°€80'C €e'ces’l zeL6L' 00°000°} L9°LYS
28'25¢ 000 000 000 28'zse 000 000
8E9EY'L 000 000 000 8c'9ey'| 000 000
21’80l 000 000 000 [A%:{0] 000 000
00°000°L 000 000 000 000 00°000°L 000
S6'CY8'L zovee'e €€'€80'¢C €eees8’l 000 000 L9°LYS
viol “elyjuhD qUBAIBS Y 9A3)G ‘IBIBIYDS [ HAQOY ‘DOIMON  “puoyy ‘uosueH  |N umeq ‘Apesse) M Aueo ‘aodselg

suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jahojdwz |ejo |

¢ Auedwoy uosip

(Auedwod) 4MINI

(Auedwod) YSH

(Auedwod) asueinsuj| yjjeay

Z Auedwog jejusqg

(Auedwo9) A1IN23ag [e1o0g

(Auedwos) aseoipap
suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg

fed 1N
fed ssoug pajsnipy
Red ssoi9 wouy suoyonpaq |ejoL

SN
yjjeaH
Ked sS04 woJy suoponpag

Ked ssouo |ejo|

uag) AUNOH %G oA
N39O %SL AlanoH
%G LuanhepijoH
juejsissy Josinadng
O S[eIdIyO Pd3d9I3
Aed ssoin
sjuawjsnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwg

€20z Jaquiadaq
Arewwing [joiAed

dIHSNMOL1 300S0d

¥2/€0/10
NV Lv:0L



Z 40| abeyd

60°SZ L 1000ZEL6G00I00IN  £20T /82/24-82/LL €20Z/LECL g
v9'6L YO/V/VO/D selddng soW0 JauIqeD xoojsal o} saljddns |edipay Aisjes 3 piv isii4 sepuin 1082ES061S €202/62/2} ing
S2'901L HON/VOIO seoIneg eba Z000-1.5888# 100V Mme" Jy shksuiony Ag1Se GE ON Juswsalels £z0Z/62/2) g
GL'TE0') HONVVO/D seoinisg eban Z000-15888# 100V MeT Iy sheulony AG1SE €8'ON Juswalels £20z/62/2t ing
00'sZ dinb3/6pig Juren [esodsiq s|l@)us]  SOIMIBS €202 Uel £20Z/L2/Ch ng
S50t dinb3/6pig Jurew sqing €LL1 BSIA SPIBUB BSIA £202/L2/2) ing
€8'9€2 /Y9 sauoyd Jejnjjed 1180 doys Jeinjpo s N €202 99Q £202/L2/2) g
XA rAN! YH/YO Speoy - soueusjuley SPEOJ 10} }[ES U)IM XiW O} pues ou| seuajely @ XiN Apeay siaboy 9zlZLE €20T/LeIeL

00502 dinb3/6pig Jule isnipe pue jjaq ade|dal 8oIM8S Joo( abe.es 8000y €6962 £202/L2/2)

00'SE ¥9/9 Bulues|n smai) Buiues|y €202 W0€ 98Q €202/L2/2) g
00'SsZ YONVVOID salddng soW0 saysqap diysumo Ajeo |- Aousby nupy €20z 92Q €2oz/Leizh g
ve'e6 YO Syoni L - soueusjule|y syed oy sAuap 9L¥PES €202/2LIZ) g
or'vL YONVVO/O salddng 300 Aiddng 2130 AN0-pIN 0-1895.9 £202/6L/2L g
66°C /YO sauoyd Jen(lad esiA abelo)s (18D SN Jeniea s N abelols €20z/61/2) g
€5'8 dinb3/6pig jule Auedwog oujoa|3 Jaulels 1L00°'8¥2.L8YL00S €20Z/VLIZL ing
€S8k YONVVO/O salddng 30W0 99.L¥ uoxig My L9LyL6Y €202/8L/C) Ing
00’81 YO syonu - sdueuBjUR juawdinb3 sons L 801U 0692€ £20Z/L4/2) ing
vy ovlL YO sonuL - sdueusjuie| juatudinb3 sons | aoJuopy 0Z62€ £202/SLIZ) g
SE'Op9 YO syonu| - sdueujule|y pio4 Jashey £€687L9 £202/¥0/T) ing
S6'ELL YO syonu - sdueuBUR syed oy sAusp LL9YES £202/8LITL ing
AR YO sonu L - sdueuajutely syed oy sAusp TLOYES £202/18LITH g
05°L9 YO syonuL - sdueusule|y sped oy sAusp y99ves €202/8LIT)

06'6S YO sonu - sdueuBUR sHed oiny s Ausr 6SEVES €£202/LLITH

S6'€ YO syonuL - aoueusjuley X1 8D § juswia|dw) AessauusH GE£90602 £202/SLITL

8L'EL8 YO sonu | - sdueUBjUR Jaxoua( Asjuiy 868.52 £202/CLIT) ng
8z've YON/VOIO salddng a0u0 G9€ 90O Oju| ||ig SIN YOSOIOIN €202 03Q €zoe/viieL g
6L'v9 Y¥H/Y9 saddng Bunesado “OSIN €LLL BsIA SpJIeUB| BSIA £202/ZLIZ) g
or'szl dinb3/6pig uren €Ll esIA  1ybaid JogqueH BSIA €202/CLiC) g
glese HH/YO sayddng Buneiado 199|4 3 wieq sue|g XAAARAR A A AN (A g
00'9S dinb3/6pig e 'qJed }sa1 pue 100 uohiubl pajiejul use) Aned €20ZL12) €20z/ELITL g
0ez8 U] suoiedIUNWWOY di 151252v0L008 £20Z/ELT)

0002} YO SHon | - sduBUBIUIRIN Y9L60ZIN 1L LZECIN €90881 N ou| abeieg s,6a19 €1¥82 £20z/ELiTL

cl'ez suonedIuNWWOY Japeyd €202 %98Q €coz/eLich

90'6L peoy Joyens|3 g6.s Hids Ulely [e10U89) 600SC PIWOD €20C 980 6005 £20Z/EL/T) ng
8.°00€ peoy J0jeAs|3 Z6.S PEOY C# g9y 50125 pP3wo) €20z 98Q S0L2S £20zZ/ELiTL ing

junowy Hpain JUNo2dY owa\ £202 ‘_mnEmmw:% wnnN ajeq adA)

Hoday sjiig AlypuoN 39ANNE 8 AVOY

dIHSNMOL1 300S0¥

pung peoy |e1auag

SANN4 11V - 39d1¥g ? avoy

2/€0/10
INd 1S:CL



Z Jo Z abed

PT'bST'EE viol
LT'SESHT |el0L T10YAVd
16'819'8 9192 TvioL

L6'819'8 9.'9¢
y8'vLL'e 000

SANN4 71V - 390148 ? AvOd [Ejol
pung peoy pieH [ejoL

¥8'¥LL'C YH/YO seyddng Bunesado yoa] oag 2-998.00%01 £202/62/CL na

pund peoy pieH

ELYYY'9 9,92 pun4 peoy [eisuag) |ejo ]

9.'9¢- 9.'9¢C g9 s$HONnJ] - sdueusjuiey juawdinb3 soni | soiuop 0cC0EE €20c/6L/ct  WPaID
junow 1pal unodsd owa awe wn aje adA
v Hpain ¥ v W €202 1oquid5s N jed L

yoday siiig Ajyiuopy 39Alyg ® Avod SR
dIHSNMO.L 302S0d Nd 1524



| abed

9b'6v6'S v6°LL6'} £0'82°L 68'669 TL'9es’L 28'L62 28'6¢ vTeLl
8l'¢l vy yey 000 vey 90’} 000 000
89'88Y'C 82’18 1154 98'LLY €52l 88'v6 000 000
9/L'eve 00'6L 00'6Z 000 00'S. 9.8l 000 000
ey'89.'} A% 4%°] 4844 000 [4%44° L0'9€L 000 000
8828 06'6C 0S'sc 000 05's¢ 8€'9 000 000
89'G60'L ov'eee €8'¥G1L 18'v81 yi'ece 96°C€ l2ee Le'svl
62’952 ov'sL L2'9e ceey 61CS VL 6L PAE %
LL'p8s'8L 00'v0S‘S L1912 080862 v'698'c 2€'66S Lv'0es 00°€ve'e
12'¥85'8L 00'v0S'S v219.'C 08°086' yv'698'c 2€'66S L¥'02S 00'eve's
L2¥85'8L 00'%0S's v2'19.'C 08'086' yv'698'c 2E'66S Ly'02s 00'eve'e
0z'eol ozeol 000 000 000 000 000 000
8E'V8 000 000 000 000 8€'v8 000 000
£€9'88 000 000 000 £9'88 000 000 000
86'706'G 1L ov'sve'y yz'€es'e 9/'1€8'c LL8EY'E 000 L¥'02s 00'eve'e
69'8LY 000 000 000 000 69'8.Y 000 000
G2'9e 000 000 000 000 G2'9¢ 000 000
85'888'} ovesi'L \[R474 yo'6blL y9ere 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
aviol N PjoJeH “JawwiN M UeUA®)Y “Jasiy  uapey ‘sauor v wil ‘uosueH S epuoyy ‘uosuey

W Auiay “1aqieg

I\ Uojysy “4axyueg

suonnquuo pue saxe] Jakojdw3 e3o)

¢ Auedwo) uosip

(Auedwod) NI

(Auedwod) YSH

(Auedwo9) aosueansu| yjjeay

Z Auedwo) |ejuag

(Auedwo9) Alunoag |e100g

(Auedwo2) aseaipajy
suoinquuo) pue saxe) tahojdwz

Ked 3aN
Red ssoug pajsnipy
Aed ssouo |ejo1

peoy pieH uojjesep
peoy AlNoH %5z 9BA
(°1x) swpanQ
avoy AunoH
avoy %se AlinoH
%SGzpeoyAepiioH
33 pled dwo)
g°8y pauleg dwo)
Aed ssolio
sjuawisnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepy aakojdwz

Arewwng jjoihed AlyjuoN 39AINE B AVON
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

€202 1oquiadaqg

veieo/Lo
WV 004



| abeyd

68°186'C 00°0 aviol
G8'/86'C 000 SANN4 TV - TVY3N3O [ejoL
G8'/86'¢ 000 pung Aisjpwa) |ejo L
€2'L6 lIIH 8|oBUUIld [BAOWSY 8ISEM €202/LE/2L-L/Z) IIH 8joeuuld IHUUIATVYINIWNOYIANTG 14D ""00kN  €202/62/2) ng
80'Le HO/V/VO/O saliddng 800 sa||ddng Alddng so0 AND-PIN  ¥8F9.9  €£202/L2/2) <]
86°€E Kisjewa) salddng 8010 GOE 90O Ooul |IIg SIN BOSOIN - " D3A  €20e/viiet g
00'00S'c Kisjpwa) asuadxy sjeung 3OBllS Iswsn( J0SPUIAA [1SIZUSIAN ouj jjneA jeung usjieH G€L9  €20z¢/90/et g
90°ey Joge osiy Aiejewa) sayejs Buiyew Joj juied 8le) UmeT quiny| usain 699¢  €202/90/C) neg
oo'oct "Uuld soueusjUley JogeT/umer dn uesjo pue sa)els JBJUIM 8l umeT quiny | usai9 699¢  €20¢/90/Ct g
05291 ""SOY 82UBUSJUIE| JOQET/UMET] dn uesjo pue sa)elS JBjUIM 8IBD UMET qWINYJ UBBID 6992  £20Z/90/2) g
pun4 fisjawa)n
SANNG TV - TVH3IN3D
junowy 1pain JUNO22Y owsa aweN wnN ajeq adA1
€202 19quiadag

uoday sjiig Alyuo TvHINID

dIHSNMOL 30080y

¥2/€0/10
INd 05:21



10:37 AM
01/03/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary

SENB Bank &39¥8 CHECKING, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 131 items
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 62 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 23
153,626.33
-107,216.56
147,590.20
40,373.64
193,999.97
-120,921.63
35,057.57
-85,864.06
108,135.91
108,135.91

Page 1



10:13 AM
01/03/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)Sl® Period Ending 12/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 23
1,778,335.29
-145,000.00
47,836.61
-97,163.39
1,681,171.90
1,681,171.90
1,112.40
1,112.40
1,682,284.30

Page 1



9:47 AM
01/03/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 12/31/2023

Dec 31, 23
Beginning Balance 168,708.91
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 21.27
Total Cleared Transactions 21.27
Cleared Balance 168,730.18
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 168,730.18
Ending Balance 168,730.18

Page 1



11:56 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

01/03/24 Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CDJllP Period Ending 12/31/2023

Dec 31, 23
Beginning Balance 556,864.06
Cleared Balance 556,864.06
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 556,864.06
Ending Balance 556,864.06

Page 1



11:57 AM
01/03/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#S Period Ending 12/31/2023

Dec 31, 23
Beginning Balance 200,200.71
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 49.91
Total Cleared Transactions 49.91
Cleared Balance 200,250.62
Register Balance as of 12/31/2023 200,250.62
Ending Balance 200,250.62

Page 1



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet DECEMBER 2023

General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund

Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023
General Assistance Fund

Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023
Cemetery Fund

Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023
General Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund
Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meefing
Adjustments
Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from NOVEMBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for DECEMBER 2023

Road Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,251,184.23
11,821.74
(64,832.21)

56,084.30
94.25

1,198,173.76

60,612.03
19,421.60
(3,987.85)

56,178.55

384,388.29
8,328.59
(7,341.27)

76,045.78

$

1,330,398.09

421,060.57
6,136.22
(25,811.87)

385,375.61

595,509.38
870.59

401,384.92

596,379.97

$

1,383,140.50

$

2,713,538.59




Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account
Checking Account
Grant Acc
Bank Balance
CD Investments
Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)

70175412 CD Investment Blackhawk
70176894 CD Investment Blackhawk

General Township  Maturity Interest
12/31/2023 $ 200,250.62 $ 49.91
9/30/2023 $ 200,200.71 $ 50.45
6/30/2023 S 200,150.26 $ 50.44
3/31/2023 S 200,099.82 $ 49.32
12/31/2022 S 200,050.50 $ 50.50
9/19/2022 S 200,000.00 $ 53.72
6/30/2022 S 430,964.91 $ 53.72
3/31/2022 $ 430,911.19 9/19/2022 $ 53.71
1/6/2022 $ 430,857.48 $ 53.70
9/30/2021 S 430,803.78 3/21/2022 $ 53.70
6/30/2021 $ 430,750.08 9/20/2021 $ 53.68
3/31/2021 $ 430,696.40 $  265.34
S 737.83
Special Bridge Maturity Interest

10/31/2023 $ 556,864.06 $ 4,470.79
7/31/2023 $ 552,393.27 $ 3,421.67
4/30/2023 $ 548,971.60 $ 3,363.34
1/31/2023 $ 545,608.26 $ 3,416.55
10/31/2022 $ 542,191.71 $ 3,183.84
7/19/2022 S 539,007.87 $ 67.18
4/29/2022 $ 538,940.69 $ 67.17
1/31/2022 S 538,873.52 $ 67.17
10/31/2021 S 538,806.35 S 67.16
8/4/2021 70176894 $ 538,739.19 1/18/2022 $  335.58
4/30/2021 70176894 $ 538,403.61 $ 33242
1/31/2021 70176894 $ 538,071.19 7/20/2021 $ 2,792.84
$ 13,693.25

1,681,171.90
193,999.97
168,730.18
2,043,902.05
757,114.68
(85,864.06)
(1,614.08)
2,713,638.59

200,250.62 Maturity 03/19/2024
556,864.06 Maturity 07/19/2024

757,114.68

3/19/2024

7/19/2024



AN ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO DEFRAY EXPENDITURES OF ROSCOE TOWNSHIP,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2024

AND ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

ORDINANCE No. 2024-1-G TOWNSHIP

TENTATIVE DRAFT
TOWNSHIP

BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ROSCOE TOWNSHIP,

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SECTION 1: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby adopted

for the following funds: General Town, General Assistance, Cemetery.

GENERAL TOWN FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1, 2024

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Real Estate Tax S 748,000
Replacement Tax S 47,000
Interest Income S 6,350
OSLAD Grant S 168,650
Community Center Income S 30,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

General Township S 453,062
Assessor S 47,900
Recreation S 1,095,575
Contingencies S 30,000
Capital Outlay S 54,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31, 2025

Page 1

1,084,000

1,000,000

2,084,000

1,681,037

402,963



GENERAL TOWNSHIP CONTINUED
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL
Elected Officials:
Salaries S 103,500
FICA S 7,918 S 111,418
Assessor Staff
Salaries S 91,000
Health Insurance S -
HSA
FICA S 6,962
IMRF S 97,962
Supervisor Assistant
Salary S 13,200
FICA $ 1,010 $ 14,210
Activities Coordinator
Salary S 18,000
FICA S 1,377
S 19,377
Administrative Assistant
Salary S 29,120
Health Insurance S 4,525
Dental/Vision Ins S 356
HSA S 630
FICA S 2,228
IMRF S 4,936 S 41,795 S 284,762
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Accounting Services S 19,950
Cleaning S 1,500
Computer Maintenance S 10,000
Dues S 1,850
Legal Services S 30,000
Maintenance (Building & Equipment) S 7,000
News Paper Publishing S 500
Postage S 750
SMTD Bus Service S 3,000
TOIRMA - Liability/Public Officials S 20,000
Training Elected Officials S 1,000
Travel Expense S 500
Utilities S 10,000
Vehicle S 1,500
S 107,550

Page 2



GENERAL TOWNSHIP CONTINUED

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Office Equipment
Roof Replacement-Township Office

COMMODITIES
Office Supplies
Publications

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/APPROPRIATIONS GENERAL TOWNSHIP

ASSESSOR

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Computer Maintenance Includes Vpams
Dues

News Paper Publishing

Training & Conferences

Travel Expense

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
Legal/Appraisal Services
Assessment Challenges
Contingencies

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Computer

TOTAL ASSESSOR EXPENSES

Page 3

W n n unn

W

1,000
50,000

9,500
250

8,800
250
250

3,500

1,600

30,000
500
500

2,500

51,000

9,750

453,062

14,400

31,000

2,500

47,900



RECREATION
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Port A John S 4,000
Labor S 45,000
S 49,000
COMMODITIES
Field Maintenance S 3,500
Fuel S 6,500
Maintenance (Building & Equipment) S 5,000
Operating Supplies S 1,000
Park Mulch S 8,000
S 24,000
COMMUNITY CENTER
Cleaning S 4,500
Maintenance & Repairs S 5,500
Programming Expenses S 10,000
Utilities S 6,000
House Utilities S 2,000
House Maintenance S 2,000
S 30,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Community Center Equipment S 4,000
Founder's Park - Phase Il S 761,425
Community Center Sprinkler System S 5,150
Cross Park Bathrooms S 22,000
Cross Home Improvements S 50,000
Founders's Park Path S 150,000
S 992,575
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS RECREATION S 1,095,575
CAPITAL OUTLAY - RESERVE
Accumulated Set Aside - Furnace S 12,000
Accumulated Set Aside - Roof S 18,000
Accumulated Set Aside - Vehicle S 20,000
Set Aside - Furnace - Current Year S 1,500
Set Aside - Roof - Current Year S 1,500
Set Aside - Vehicle - Current Year S 1,500
S 54,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS GENERAL TOWNSHIP S 1,651,037
Contingency includes Assessor and Recreation S 30,000
S 1,681,037

Page 4



GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1, 2024

ESTIMATED REVENUES

General Assistance Real Estate Tax

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
Administration

General Assistance
Contingencies

TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31, 2025

ADMINISTRATION/SHARED
Personnel

Health Insurance
Dental/Vision

H.S.A.

FICA

IMRF

Office Supplies

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Medical Services
Flat Grants
Insurance (MACI)

Emergency Assistance
Other GA Expenditure

TOTAL ASSISTANCE

Page 5

W

wvruvmnnunnn

wrn nunun

2,000

3,486
22,800
1,000

2,080
324
25

45
159
353

500

10,000
8,000
2,300
2,000

500 $

56,000

2,000

58,000

27,286

30,714

3,486

22,800

22,800



CEMETERY FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1, 2024

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUND BALANCE

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Real Estate Tax
Interest Income
Stone Setting
Spaces
Burials
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

Administrative
Maintenance
Contingency

TOTAL EXPENDITURES / APPROPRIATIONS

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31, 2025

Page 6

v n nun n

W

$70,000

39,000

85
11,000
10,000
17,000

18,050
89,600
500

$

s

$

$

$70,000

77,085

147,085

108,150

38,935



ADMINISTRATIVE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL
Committee Stipends S 3,000
Misc Labor S 3,000

S 6,000
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
CIMS Fees S 2,000
Microsoft Office Fees S 500
Public Notices 5 50

S 2,550
COMMODITIES
Office Supplies S 2,000

S 2,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Future New Path S 7,500

S 7,500
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE S 18,050

Page 7



MAINTENANCE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Black Top Repair

Mowing Pinnacle Hill
Mowing Roscoe

Mowing Willowbrook

Stone Setting

Burials

Tree/Shrub Remove & Replacement
Waste Removal Pinnacle Hill
Waste Removal Roscoe
Fertilizer Nature Scape

COMMODITIES

Supplies

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

Page 8

v n n W n

2,000
10,000
24,000
12,000
10,000
18,000

2,000

1,100

1,500

6,000

3,000

$

§

$

86,600

3,000

89,600



SECTION 2: The amount appropriated for township purposes for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2024
by fund is:

1 GENERAL FUND S 1,681,037
2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND £ 27,286
3 CEMETERY . 108,150

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS S 1,816,473

SECTION 3: That each total is divided amount the several objects and purposes specified and in particular
amount stated for each fund respectively in Section 1 constrituting the total appropriations in the amount of
One Million, Eight Hundred Sixteen Thousand, Four Hundred Seventy-three Dollars and no/100
($1,816,473.00) for the fiscal year of April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

SECTION 4: That Section 2 shall be and is the annual Appropriation Ordinance of this township,
passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in force and effect from and
after this date.

SECTION 5: A certified copy of the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance must be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after the adoption.

Adopted on October 11th, 2023 by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County,
Illinois.

ROLL CALL HENDERSON AYES
LINDQUIST
GILBERT NAYES
RHYMER
NOWICKI
GARY BLASCOE BOB NOWICKI
CLERK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR

TRUSTEE PAT HENDERSON

TRUSTEE ELIZABETH LINDQUIST

TRUSTEE CHUCK GILBERT

TRUSTEE PHIL RHYMER




ORDINANCE No. 2024-2-R ROAD
TENTATIVE DRAFT
SINGLE TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS ORD!NANCE

AN ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS TO DEFRAY EXPENDITURES OF ROSCOE TOWNSHIP,
ROAD DISTRICT, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2024

AND ENDING MARCH 31, 2025

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ROSCOE TOWNSHIP, ROAD DISTRICT
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SECTION 1: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby adopted

for the following funds: General Road, Hard Road, and Special Bridge.

1 GENERAL ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1 2024

REVENUES
Real Estate Tax
Replacement Tax
Culvert Permits
Road Fines
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES
TOTAL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE:
EXPENDITURES
1.1 Administration
1.2 Maintenance

Contingency

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31 2025

v uvrnrnnnen

v n n

81,880
45,000
100
100
2,500
250

129,830

84,375
75,000
10,000

169,375

340,000

469,830

300,455




GENERAL ROAD FUND CONTINUED

1.1 ADMINISTRATION

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL - SHARED

Salary S 10,400
FICA S 796
Health Insurance $ 1,616
HSAEmployer S 225
IMRF Employer S 1,763
S 14,800
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SHARED
Accounting S 6,650
Cellular Service S 3,500
Cleaning S 600
Legal Services S 12,500
Maintenance (Building & Equip) S 5,000
Postage S 75
Publishing S 750
Utilities S 16,500
TOIRMA Liability S 17,000
Travel S 1,000
S 63,575
COMMODITIES
Office Supplies S 6,000
S 6,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION S 84,375
1.2 MAINTENANCE
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
Maint - Road S 40,000
Maint - Trucks S 35,000
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES S 75,000

TOTAL MAINTENANCE S 75,000




HARD ROAD FUND

2.1

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1 2024

Real Estate Tax
Interest Income

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

TOTAL ESTIMATED AVAILABLE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

2.1 Maintenance
Contingencies

TOTAL EXPENDITURES/APPROPRIATIONS

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31 2025

MAINTENANCE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL

FICA

Health Insurance
Dental/Vision/Life Insurance
HSA1

IMRF Employer

Regular Wages

COMMODITIES
Gas & Oil
Operating Supplies
Rental Equipment

Road Salt

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Maintenance Roads-Asphalt Paving
Maintenance Roads-Seal Coating

wv »nvrnnenenon

v nnn

720,800
2,500

723,300

974,184
15,000

$

22,170
19,392
1,500
2,700
49,122
289,800
S

25,000
15,000

8,000
70,000

300,000
55,000
$

335,000

1,058,300

989,184

69,116

384,684

118,000

355,000




HARD ROAD FUND CONTINUED

CAPITAL
Misc (Trailer, Spreader, Ditching Buckets, Spraye

John Deere Loader
Bucket Truck

TOTAL MAINTENANCE

%23

15,000
26,500
75,000

$

116,500

$

974,184



SPECIAL BRIDGE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE APRIL 1 2024

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Real Estate Tax
Interest Income

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

TOTAL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

Contingency

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ENDING BALANCE MARCH 31 2025

7,320
8,000

15,320

20,000

20,000

590,250

605,570

585,570



SECTION 2: The amount appropriated for road district purpose for the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2024 by fund is:

1 GENERAL ROAD FUND S
2 HARD ROAD FUND S
3 SPECIAL BRIDGE FUND $

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $

SECTION 3: That each total is divided among the several objects and purposes specified and in
particular amount stated for each fund respectively in Section 1 constituting the total appropriations
One Million One Hundred Seventy-eight Thousand Five Hundred Fifty-nine Dollars ($1,178,559.00)
for the fiscal year April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024.

SECTION 4: That Section 2 shall be and is the annual Appropriation Ordinance of this township,
passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in force and effect from and
after this date.

SECTION 5: A certified copy of the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance must be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after the adoption.

Adopted on December 13, 2023 by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County,
lllinois.

169,375

989,184

20,000

1,178,559

ROLL CALL HENDERSON
LINDQUIST
AYES GILBERT
RHYMER
NAYES NOWICKI
GARY BLASCOE BOB NOWICKI
CLERK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR

TRUSTEE PAT HENDERSON

TRUSTEE ELIZABETH LINDQUIST

TRUSTEE CHUCK GILBERT

TRUSTEE PHIL RHYMER




